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6/16/2010

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Andre Parvenu [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:14 AM 
To: Voters First Act 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Citizens Redistricting Commission - Resolution of Voter Registration Information 
 
Please modify/correct my application to read "Decline to State" as the Secretary of State indicates. 
Thank you for bringing this to my attention. 
M. Andre Parvenu 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Voters First Act <VotersFirstAct@auditor.ca.gov> 
To: 
Cc: Voters First Act <VotersFirstAct@auditor.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wed, Jun 16, 2010 9:40 am 
Subject: Citizens Redistricting Commission - Resolution of Voter Registration Information 
 
Dear Mr. Parvenu, 
 
Under section 60835 of title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, the 
Bureau of State Audits is responsible for collecting information concerning 
applicants for the Citizens Redistricting Commission that is needed by the 
Applicant Review Panel (Panel) to perform its responsibilities.   
 
In your initial application to the Citizens' Redistricting Commission, you 
declared your party affiliation as Peace and Freedom Party; however, our 
review of your voter registration through the Secretary of State reflects 
that your party affiliation is stated to be Decline to State.  The Secretary 
of State's voter registration database reflects continuous voting activity 
since 06/09/2003.  If you wish to maintain your party affiliation as Peace 
and Freedom Party, you must provide proof of this fact, otherwise your party 
affiliation will be modified to reflect the information the bureau received 
from the Secretary of State. 
 
Your response must be received by the bureau no later than five days after 
the date of notification.   If you do not respond by Tuesday, July 22, 2010, 
we will be forced to modify your application to reflect the information 
provided by the Secretary of State's office. 
  
 
 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
* Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any    * 
* attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) * 
* and may contain confidential and privileged information,      * 
* including information pertaining to an ongoing audit or       * 
* investigation (see Cal. Gov. C. Secs. 8545, 8545.1 and        * 
* 8547). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or           * 
* distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended       * 
* recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and      * 
* destroy all copies of the original message.                   * 
***************************************************************** 
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